
United Nations 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

Nations Unies 

CONSEIL 
ECONOMIQUE 

r ·:- .·· .. 
i ·· : '' "7 

tThTRESTRICTEll_ · ; ... . ··· 

E/CN.6/SR.l6 

SOCIAL COUNCIL , ·- ET<SOCIAL; .. : ·: ~.- ~ 

26 February 1947 
ENGLISH 
·ORIGINAL:· F.BENCR 

.. \ ' ' 

. ;! 

COW.USSION ON TEE STATUS OF 1'i"OMEN 
··.:.-. 

Sill<Ul\RY RECORD OF THE SIXTERl'JTII MEE:L'ING 
~ - -- ~ ,. 

') . ·-

Held at Lake Success, New York, Wednesday, . 19 February 1947, at 11:00 a.m. 

Present: 

Chairman: :Nrs. Begtrup 

Vice-,Chairman: Mrs. Street 

Rapporteur: 

Members: . 

··.' 

l.rrs. Ural ova 

.Mrs. New·.· 
Hrs. de Echeverria 

· Nrs. Lefaucheux . 
Miss Basterrechea 
l1rs. :aa.md Ali 
Mrs. de Castillo Ledon 
Mrs. Cosrr..a 
Miss Sutherland 
Miss Kenyon 
1-lrs. Popova 

Mrs. Urdaneta 

(Denmark) 

(Australia) 

(Byelorussian SoViet Socialist 
Republic) · · 

·, (China) 
(Costa Rica) 
(France) 
(Guatemala) 

. (India) ·· 
(Mexico) 
(S;yria) 
(United Kingdom) 
(United States of A~erfca) 
(Union of Soviet Socialist 

Republics) 
(Venezuela) . 

Representatives of Specialized Agencies: 

Mrs. Rm•e 

Non-Goverrun.ent.al Organizations: 

Secretariat: 

Miss Sender 
Miss Spiegel 

:H:r: lir.:h?hrey 
Mr. Lr:•rscn 
'Miss .Bm•e:trnnn 

1. Next Se§lsjon :or the Comnission 

(ILO) 

(American Federation of Laber) 
(Horld Federation of Trade Unions) 

(Secretary of the CoilllriiEtstori) , -~ 
- ~ 

Mrs. HAMID ALI (India) proposed·th9.t .the next session should be held . 

at Genova. 

·Mrs •. BEGTRUl? (Denmark), speaking .as ' the . represent~ti ve .- Jf ·ner.rca;k, ' 

:pointed out that the Co!nmissio~ shOlild' meet ~rlc'e a · year~ · an:d in viei-1 of tli-9 ; 

/importance 



E/CN .6/SR /1'$ · ' 
Page 2 

. · · r 
'· . 

import&nce ·to . the Comnission on the Status of W01ll.en of the draft Bill of 

. Human Rights 1 she pro:Posed that the Commission should meet at Geneva before 

the Human Richts Comm!ssion. 

Mrs. de CASTILLO LEtoN (Mexico) supported this proposal, emphasizing the 
. . . . -. 

importance of contacts _with the Human Rights Commdssion for the elaboration of 

the Bill of E'Wll8.n Ri~ts. . 
.· . . ' ·.J . ~ '. . ' . \ . . .. . I' • • 

. Hrs. POPOVA (Union of S<?Viet"so~ialist Be.publics) '·shared this' vie'\>; and 

reminded the Corrmnss!on that the cost of a session at Geneva would not be 

h~_gher than else1vhere. 

Miss SUTHERLAND (United ·Kingdom) whilst agree_ing that the Co:mmissic;>n must 
.• 

' ' ~· 

take . S:ccount of' financie.tl. n~ces'si ties, referred to . the need of contacts '1-11 th 

the Hmw~n Rights Commission and proposed that the Commission on ~~~ Status of 
\ . . .· \.' . .. . ' 

Women should bo represented at the meetings of .the· H1:;man Rights CollJ!lission. 

She added that she 1-rould like t:p.e Colllllission to . me~,t as soon as possible after 

1 September. 

As .. regards . the place of ID.eeting, she thought it 1va~ for the Economic and 

Social Council to choose behreen Geneva and New York. 

Mrs. STREET (ims:tralia) asked the Secretariat for information on the 

dates scheduled for the various Commissions. 

~ITs. LLFAUCBEUX (Franc~) ' reminded the Commission that the General Assembly 

itself was to be held :i.n September and it was therefore undesirable to choose 
. . I 

thnt time~ · 

The p:::-oposal to hold the next session of the Commission as soon ae 
' 

pos~:~ible after -1 Septem~er 194 7 uas put to the vote anq. ·. rejected by 9 votes 

to 3. 

Mrs • STREET (Australia) 1 1o1ho supported t~e Danish. r .epresenta ti ve ' .~ • · 

proposal, s:tated that she ,-l.rould like tpe· Commission· to meet .a ·ahort til:c.e before 

the H~n Rights Commission • 

. The Ccnmission. d.~c~ded p.y, 11. votes: to 2 :·to expre.ss :tts_ desire .to 'meet at 

Geneva,:. if possible shor1fly,.. be~ore_ the_. HUl!Jiln RLghta :-C6mmissi,on• . , · 

/2. HearinB of 



E/Cfr'.6/8R.l6 
· Page 3 

The CHAiill-:fil.N proposed· that the ·co:minission should continue the hearing of 

representative's of \fOnien' s ·· orgmiizations. begun at the ·prev:t:OUS meeting; and 

the Co!llinisstori' listened in · turn ··to the representatives ·of: · 

~ · .:.. 

(1) The International Fede~o.tion of Business and Professicn¥:1 \Vomen · . . 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

, The .·Internat:i.orial Council of 'icmeri . ' 

.'Ihe American .Section of :the Pan-Pacific Wql,J,len 'E! Association 
; ~ . 

The \l.orld. Homen' .s Party . : 

(5) · 'I·he Pan-American Hom~m 's · Organi?.:ation 

The CHA.IPJ:1J'..N thanked the speakers for their statements on the work, 

history and scope of their orgcnizations. 

·- 3. Adciutiori of a Pro11osed Amendment to the CO!LTllJ..~?iO.P~ Terms. of Refer<mce 

Hrs. S'IREET (Australia) presented a proposal to amend the Comissions 

toms of r!'i:f'erence '• ( d.oc1.:mients E/90 ·~md: CN .6/SB ~2 L She requested that the . 

phras'e: ·· "wcmeri's rights in political, eco·nom.ic1 social and educattonal fields" 

be replaced by the :9lrrase : ~'women's ri'ghts in political, economic, .£i.YU:, 

social and educat~_onal fields 11
; and that the 1rords: 11

• ~.formulate proposals 

for the :!.m'plemento.tion of these recommendations" be addedat the end of the 

!Jaragraph on the Ccmmission's 'duties. 

4 .• 
. ..... 

DECISimh · '.rhe 'proposed amenfuilent subm:!:tted ·;by the Austra lian 
representative was adopted by 10 votes to o. 

Co'!}.si d.£.r..~.:ti~.f_the .YF1.ted ~ta"t_§.§_:F,~~~!:_at :2 ve 's Prouos'.:ll on the 
Use of J .. :->.0 Qt~E; .s:.::i2£T <:1.7.c.' e C?_g_thc SJ:.€!. t1:.r: o:::' -I-T omen . 

After adoption of the 'explanatorj statement on the United States pro:posal 

on the use of the questibnna'ire on the:status of women, Miss KENYOH · 

(Uni ted ': States of America) proposed that the CbiDilti,ssion ·should vot,e upon 

point 1, ~worded as follows·: ·. · "~e primary duty of the Comn:i.ssion shall , be to 

implement 'the G~rieral As sembly's Resolution on the · political, .rights of won:en". 

A specific proposal had already bee:h adopted on this oubject·, to which the 

Comission desired to add the·.principles . referred' .to · under the , head "General 

Provisions" at the beginning of the que~t:ior..naire. -· ! . 

DECISION: Point 1 was adopted by 10 votes to 0. 

/At the 



E/CN .6jf1!r,l:_6;'. : .. 
Page 4 · · 

· , ·:~ . . .. ~ •. ··' ~ ; .. ,.:-··. ·-; ~ ""'· .. -~ ..... ~.r ........ ~.-: , ·,•.- ,._; ... ·,, ... . . .. ; ~~ '. ~. . .· ·, 

At the request··: of'' Mra~:_ pffi'OV:A:: funion: or~: :s·o'viet~· Socialist 'RtpiJ.blics), 

·::n,pport~ci '· by Nrs~; tJRAL~\rA (Byelo~~si~~- ·s;;vi~t:-~o·~i~i!st . Re;~blid) ~~d 

' ' . . • . .. : . '·. ~ - . . '.:. • . , ; ._' . . • , • t ' 

postponed until the· Russian and French -translations of the amendJ:nerits were 
.. • I .., • ~ .. -" . 

made available. 
.... '• . .. ~ . 

.''. ' 
~ . . :. ' . ~-

; . 

Discuosion of the Renort of·· tl>.e N~cl~a; · Su1:i-Co:IJ1..riu's~ion on the Status of 
vlom.e;- (documen:t lliS_!Re·r .. l.L. cqm~,sina the -. Addi tio~~ Deleti~ -
Contained . in the PrmJ_os3.l.s of the Renresentati ves of AnstraHa, ··the 
B;;elort:ssian Soviet Socialist Renubl:i c J.llili-~and the Union of 9odet 
SocisHst Repu-Ql:lcs to the ..f9..!9!!ll.ssion on the Status of vTomen 

Mrs • I.H:H'AUCREUX (I:'rance) said that',' ~s · the nm-r ~~xt h~d not ·been 
...... 

tra."l.Slateci into F:r'e~chi to her great reeret~ she wouid. be unable to take 

part in the disct:.ssion. 

:--. '· ~ l•U:s:s.)8uTrtERL.AN-I) (tJni ted ··King~oiu) ·:r~called :etat·,· at the. suggestilSn of. the 

Venezuelan representative, the Commission h~{ expressed its asreement with the-
, : .. ~· . •' . ·. " ' . • I . .. . • • . . 

principles aet forth in the Nuclear Sub ... Con:mission's report, but thought that 
.. 

·it haa ·'b~en una.'1imo,Jsl~· unde;stood. that tl1e Co:nlnission' ~ proposals were to be 

the·~suoject of draft resolutions. She added that the.Nuclear Sub..,Commission's 

report \;as too vague to be of u~ci . as a working 1.Jasis, ar:d tended to 1nci11de 

matters 1·rhich uere vri thin tlle scope of other commissions. 

The CHA~t~{ stated that the Comrndssion ~ had decided that the Nucleer 
. ~ .: ' , ' ~ . , . 

Sub-Commission t s ~report. •ms Yo be taken -~s . a basis f;r 1 ts · •-rork. 
'•· 

... Mis~ KENYON (United States of -Ameriqa), supporting the ·United Kingdom · 
... . - - ~ . . 

representative, thought that~ although. the .prfnciple.s set· f.orth 'in the Nuclear 
; .•. 

Sub-Comn.ission 's. re:port had been ~dopted, ~ the Co~:i.ssion' had 'not decided to 
··. 

adopt the text its~lf as the first tasis of its · report~ · 
t ·. ·:., . . · ·. · ·· · ·· : ·· -· · · . r ·. ' •• · ." • , ( , • , · · • • ·~ "'i . ' ·. : : · ~ . '· 

.. Mrs~ UR.!U,OVA (Byelorussian s'oviO:t· Socialist Republic) pointed out that 
... ~- ~- . f. ~- . • • • 

the representatives of the United. Kin'gdofu -a~d.' th~ Unlte:d States' of America 
• • • •• • • • : . !, ~ • • • . • 1 ·• • • • ' ·• -. • . . . . • • . . . ~ . . . . ' . ' .. . ~- . ~ : •. . . . . • - . . . : 

1-TOUld have every opportl.~hi ty t :o make 'o1Yserva'tlons and :propose mn.endment·s . . in 

the course' ·'~f d.lsci.~ss~on: of<th~(~~w.:tex.t,'' par~grap~ ~j~ 'l)(lragraph. . . ··-· 
· · ~ · • · · • r . • • A • 

, ~~rs. S'IREE~ . (A~l~t;ali~-} : 'pr~p~·sed: :that: cthe . docUme~t pr~pared by. the 
, . "" · i : . · 'I •. ' . ', , t•4\ ~ • ·' • , ~ • • • ;" . ~ .., 

Secretariat should be taken "into consideration. The· Conim:ts.::Jion need only 
. -~ " . :l 

· /c.e~lde to 



E/CN .. 6/SR.l6 
Page 5 

decide to incorporate the initial sub-commission's report in its mm. 

Mrs. URDANETA (Venezuela) thought that the Co~ission ought to vote 

the amendments as draft resolutions and then use them as a basis for its 

report. 

Mrs. NEH (China), a former member of the N~clear Sut-Com:nission, 

considered that the latter's report constituted a whole and was a historic 

text. She feit that the Commission ought to draiv up a ne1? report. 

Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) suggested that it 

would be better to use the text of the Nuclear Sub-Commission's report rather 

than consider it as sacrosanct historial doct~nt. 

Mi'ss sum:EP.LAND (United Kingdom) paid tribute to the Nuclear 

Sub·Con:mission' s 110rk but added that its terms of reference were ill defined 

and thl}t the Con:mission on the Status of l·lomen should now concern itself with 

certain other :problems also ui thin the scope of the Hllman Rights Commission. 

DECISION: On the proposal of the representative of the Union of 
Soviet Socialist RepubHcs 1 the ColllDl.ission decided by 
9 votes to 2 to use the Nuclear Sub-Comn.isston's report 
as a basis for its work. 

The meeting rose at 1:05 p.m. 




